- 7. b) The Executive Board should consist of the officers and any representatives elected for one year from any of the conferences of the synods supporting the institution.
 c) Seminary membership cards were to be supplied to the various branch auxiliaries to give to each member who paid a fee.
- 8. Recommendations made and passed at the 1950 annual meeting:

a) Interest on Auxiliary bonds should be put into the

Girls' Dormitory Fund.

b) The executive was to purchase cards to announce the annual meeting instead of sending a letter.

1951 - 1960

The annual meetings in this decade were held in different churches in the Synod until the later years, when they were held in the gymnasium of Seagram Stadium in Waterloo. Several times the banquet in the evening was held in the new College Dining Hall, with the women of a local church doing the catering. Auxiliary members continued to provide and serve refreshments for various Seminary functions. Mrs. C.H. (Louise) Doerr, Waterloo, served as president from 1949 to 1956.

In 1951, the Auxiliary provided not only financial assistance for remodelling of the first Seminary building (Pioneer Building) into a girls' dormitory, but also provided all the furnishings—draperies, rugs, furniture, mirrors, wallpaper etc. The Dormitory, dedicated on November 1, 1952, was called Conrad Hall in honor of Mrs. Jacob Conrad's many years of service to the Auxiliary and the Seminary. The first housemother of Conrad Hall was Mrs. E. Aksim, who firmly but lovingly watched over the 27 girls in her charge.

After the new General Arts and Science Building was opened in 1954, the Seminary had its own separate classrooms for the first time, and also a new President – Dr. Ray Hauser.